

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-07-16 5:03:58 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Martinello]
Subject: Automatic reply: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

I am currently out of the office and will be returning on Monday, July 24th.

During this time I will have very, limited access to email and no access to voice mail. If you need to reach someone immediately, please contact Georgia Ritchie-Wust at ext. 6379.

Cheers, Susan